



## E&A MEETING AGENDA

1. Call to Order: 11:03 AM
2. Roll Call & Verification of Quorum: 3/5 (3)

Name	Email	Initial	Final
Chair DiChiara	<a href="mailto:sga_ea@ucf.edu">sga_ea@ucf.edu</a>	P	P
Vice-Chair Hurst	<a href="mailto:sga_sci5@ucf.edu">sga_sci5@ucf.edu</a>	P	P
Senator Kostis	<a href="mailto:sga_sci6@ucf.edu">sga_sci6@ucf.edu</a>	A	A
Senator Federico		E	E
Senator Yalamanchili		A	A
LJR Representative	<a href="mailto:Sga_ljr@ucf.edu">Sga_ljr@ucf.edu</a>	A	A
Pro Tempore Representative	<a href="mailto:sga_pro@ucf.edu">sga_pro@ucf.edu</a>	P	P

3. Approval of Minutes: [1/18/2024](#) Approved by GC
4. Approval of the Agenda: Approved by GC
5. Open Forum
  - a. Brodie: As we are catching up on things ,I listed in the Senate Agenda all of the people that were appointed by Brandon; don't know the status, so would hope that it can be updated for who is still in consideration and who has been confirmed.
    - i. DiChiara: I have an updated for, we can look at the list on the Seante Agenda and update it. Is it already in our files?
    - ii. Brodie? Yes, I will put it in the chat so its easier. (link in zoom chat)
  - b. Grace: Application Packets are due soon, tableing with EC we would love that as you can describe our experience as a senator.
6. Announcements from the Chair-
  - a. Only one confirmation today for Election Commisiion
  - b. We'll have about 5? confirmations for Senate this Thursday
  - c. I will let you know at the end of this meeting how many confirmations we have left.

*This meeting is held in compliance with the Government in the Sunshine Act.  
Funded by the Activity and Service Fee through the UCF Student Government.*



# LEGISLATIVE BRANCH

UCF Student Government  
E&A Caucus Meeting  
Charge on Chamber  
1/22/24

7. Announcements from the Vice Chair-
  - a. Good Morning, I hope you had a restful weekend and a good start to the week.
  - b. If you need anything let me know, I am on my computer or phone constantly and will likely respond within the hour to whatever you need.
8. Announcements from Committee Members-
  - a. None
9. Announcements from Non-Committee Members-
  - a. None
10. Old Business-
  - a. Bills
    - i. None
  - b. Resolutions
    - i. None
11. New Business-
  - a. Confirmations: (5/5/5)
    - i. Mateo Valdivieso Election Commission
      1. Speech
        - a. Valdivieso: Hello, I am a third year student, double majoring in political science and literature, studying for the LSAT and law school. On the deans leadership council, have an honors thesis. Was on SGLC and Senate leadership committee last year. I got interested in the Election Commission as I think it is a good opportunity to work with students, I have worked with the current Student Body President before. I am also in the UCF student advisory council as well to help student to meet their needs with funding from UCF Leadership. I was a research assistant in the college of sciences for a study on child marriage, collecting data on states and their political systems and how minors were being exploited. I worked for the academic services for student athletes and tutored athletes in a few different subjects. I have a lot of experience on campus, I enjoyed my time in Student Government and want to get involved.
      2. Questioning
        - a. Damarla: are there any specific initiatives and how would you implement them?
        - b. Valdivieso: Yes, from reading Title 6 EC is pretty standard in how we are supposed to run electins, but i think it would be

*This meeting is held in compliance with the Government in the Sunshine Act.  
Funded by the Activity and Service Fee through the UCF Student Government.*

Chair DiChiara sga\_ea@ucf.edu



important to do more to get the word out and do more to involve more students, have more meetings with students that are not as involved in student government.

- c. DiChiara: do you believe that you have the time to focus on EC with the election coming up soon?
- d. Valdivieso: Yes, I am taking an easier course load this semester, and a lot of what I am involved in do not have a lot of in person requirements that takes up a large amount of my time.

3. Debate

- a. Damarla: Speaking in faovr, they have well rounded experience on campus, all of that knowledge will help them in EC, and they answered our questions well.

4. Voting

- a. 2/0/1; Mateo Valdivieso has been confirmed by E&A

ii. Materials

- 1. [Mateo Valdivieso Resume](#)

b. Bills

- i. None

c. Resolutions

- i. None.

12. Member Discussion

- a. None

13. Miscellaneous Business

- a. None

14. Final Roll Call: 3/5

15. Adjournment: 11:19 AM

Key:

P - Present

A - Absent

MTD - Move to Debate

MTV - Move to Vote

MTA- Move to Amend

PP - Postpone

PPI - Postpone Indefinitely

GC - General Consent

*This meeting is held in compliance with the Government in the Sunshine Act.  
Funded by the Activity and Service Fee through the UCF Student Government.*